
From: Sophia Granchinho
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Cc: Allison Rippin Armstrong (Shear); "Pamela Strand"; Stanley Anablak; Tracey.McCaie@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Joseph

Monteith; landsmining@ainc-inac.gc.ca; NIRB Admin
Subject: RE: 110328 2BE-CDP---- Shear Diamonds - New Application Kitikmeot Region
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2011 9:20:19 AM

Dear Phyllis,
 
On March 14, 2011, the NIRB received a referral to screen Shear Diamonds Corp.’s “Carat Property
Exploration” project proposal from the Kitikmeot Inuit Association (KIA), and commenced
screening of the project proposal as per Section 12.4 of the NLCA (NIRB File 11EN009).  The
proposed project has been send out to all interested parties with comments due on April 19, 2011. 
At the conclusion of the NIRB’s screening of this project proposal, the Board will report its
recommendations to NWB, KIA and INAC.  No approvals associated with this proposal are to be
issued prior to the authorizing agencies receiving the Board’s report, pursuant to Section 12.10.1 of
the NLCA.
 
If you have any questions or require further clarification, please contact me directly at 867-793-
4633.
 
Regards,
 
Sophia
 
Sophia Granchinho, MSc., EP
Technical Advisor
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Phone: (867) 793-4633
Email: sgranchinho@nirb.ca
 
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: March-29-11 9:57 AM
To: Allison Rippin Armstrong; Pamela Strand
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 110328 2BE-CDP---- Shear Diamonds - New Application Kitikmeot Region
 

Notice to all Parties:
Please see attached letters and notices for the above application, which requires review
and comments.  All documents received are on the ftp site at the following link (username
public and password registry.)
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-
%20Exploration/2BE-CDP----%20Shear/1%20APPLICATION/2011%20New/
 
Note that the deadline for comments is April 28, 2011.  Those organizations with bulletin
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boards, and identified on the attached letter to Local Organizations,  are respectfully
requested to print off and post the attached notices for a period of 30 days, on our behalf.
 
Inuktitut and Inuinaqtun notices to follow.
 
Regards,
 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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